
TO:        Dr. Scott Muri, Superintendent of Schools
FROM:  Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent
RE:         Information Report for August 2024
DATE:    8/20/2024

POSITION/GROUP DUTIES PERFORMED/DAYS STIPEND/PAY GRADE

Other - Stipend - Director
Director of Federal & State Programs 

Travel Allowance
$4,400 

Other - Stipend - SPED Lead Lead Bilingual Diagnostician $3,500 

Other -  Supplemental Pay - Teacher
School Action Fund (SAF) Student 

Orientation
$360/day; $180 per 1/2 day; or $22/hour

POSITION/GROUP DUTIES PERFORMED/DAYS STIPEND/PAY GRADE

Human Capital - Summer School OPT Apprentice $500 (per apprentice - Max of 2)

Human Capital - OPT Mentors OPT Mentor Teachers
$1,000 per year (per apprentice -Max of 

2)

POSITION/GROUP DUTIES PERFORMED/DAYS STIPEND/PAY GRADE

ADDED ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONAL AND STIPEND/SUPLEMENTAL PAY PLAN

RECLASSIFIED ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONAL AND STIPEND/SUPLEMENTAL PAY PLAN

REMOVED ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONAL AND STIPEND/SUPLEMENTAL PAY PLAN

MEMORANDUM

     ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Odessa, Texas


